TO: NUUANU/PUNCHBOWL NEIGHBORHOOD BOARD
FROM: HONOLULU FIRE DEPARTMENT
DATE: AUGUST 01, 2022

SUBJECT: HONOLULU FIRE DEPARTMENT (HFD) NEIGHBORHOOD BOARD (NHB)
REPORT AUGUST 2022

The statistics provided below represent confirmed number of incidents in the NHB’s
geographical area for the previous month.

Should you have questions, please e-mail the HFD’s Public Information Office at
HFDRFI@honolulu.gov.

I. Information Previously Requested

II. Incident Statistics for July 2022

A. Fires

Structure

Wildland/Brush

Nuisance*

Cooking

Activated Alarms (no fire)
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B. Emergencies

Medical 54
Motor Vehicle Collision with Pedestrian 0
Motor Vehicle Crash/Collision 2
Mountain Rescues 1
Ocean Rescues 0
Hazardous Materials Incidents 0
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*Nuisance fires include rubbish fires outside a structure or vehicle
[1l. Fire Safety Tips and Announcements

Fire Safety Tip:  August 2022 Fire Safety Tips

Visit fire.honolulu.gov to learn more about fire safety at home, school, and work.

e Back to School Fire Safety - College students living away from home should
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take a few minutes to make sure they are living in a fire-safe environment.
Educating students on what they can do to stay safe during the school year is
important and often overlooked.

Kupuna Safety - Help prevent older adult deaths and injuries in your community
by implementing fire and fall safety practices. Your assistance in implementing
safety prevention and preparedness will ensure the safety of our esteemed
elders.
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